



Maria Ana Cunha

+ 351 21 313 20 00 maria.anacunha@srslegal.pt

Managing Associate

Managing Associate of the Litigation Department at SRS, Maria Ana Cunha has more than 15 years of experience in law, advising clients in the areas of civil, criminal and misdemeanour litigation.

Focus Areas Litigation Languages Portuguese English French SRS Global Europe

S RS legal

Experience

- Since 2021 Managing Associate at SRS Advogados
- 2010 to 2020 Lawyer at SRS Advogados
- 2008 to 2010 Lawyer at Soares Machado & Associados Sociedade de Advogados, RL
- 2005 to 2008 Trainee at Soares Machado & Associados Sociedade de Advogados, RL

Qualifications

- Executive Masters "Management for Jurists" from Católica | Porto School of Law and Portuguese's Bar Association Lisbon's delegation
- Law Degree from the University of Lisbon School of Law

Associations

• Portuguese Bar Association